

June 4, 2019

Doreen Friis
Regulatory Affairs Officer/Clerk
Nova Scotia Utility and Review Board
1601 Lower Water Street, 3rd Floor
P.O. Box 1692, Unit "M"
Halifax, NS B3J 3S3

Re: M09096 - EfficiencyOne (E1) Application for Approval of Supply Agreement for Electricity Efficiency and Conservation Activities between E1 and Nova Scotia Power Inc. (NS Power), the establishment of a final agreement between the parties, and approval of a 2020 - 2022 Demand Side Management (DSM) Resource Plan – Rebuttal Evidence Extension Request.

Dear Ms. Friis,

In accordance with the timetable set by the Board in the Hearing Order dated March 1, 2019, Nova Scotia Power's (NS Power) Rebuttal Evidence is due Tuesday, June 4, 2019. Further to discussions with Board Counsel, NS Power requests that the due date for the Rebuttal Evidence be extended to Thursday, June 6, 2019. We understand EfficiencyOne is seeking a similar request and is supportive of an extension of this deadline.

The Company thanks the Board in advance for its consideration of this request.

Yours truly,



Brian Curry
Senior Regulatory Counsel